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2AM-LUP1520 Reduced Reclamation Security Teleconference

Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com> Sun, Dec 9, 2018 at 5:45 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

Pls note | made a mistake in one of the names below. It's Dominic Duffy, not Dominic
Dunn. Dunn is actually my sister's name so | think as it was so late at night when | sent
the email | mistakenly typed the wrong last name.

Karyn Lewis

From: Karyn Lewis

Sent: December 8, 2018 12:28 AM

To: Richard Dwyer; Belinda Labatte

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Re: 2AM-LUP1520 Reduced Reclamation Security Teleconference

Hi Richard,

Lupin Mine Incorporated confirms that the following people will be on the scheduled
conference call (as per your email below):

Karyn Lewis, Lupin Mines Incorporated

Dominic Dunn - Mandalay Resources (Owner of Lupin Mines Incorporated)
Belinda Labatte - Mandalay Resources (Owner of Lupin Mines Incorporated)
Ken Bocking - Golder Associates

Dionne Filiatrault- Golder Associates
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Sara Wilkins - Stantec

Alvin Tong - Stantec
Jim McKinley - Stantec
Dave Hohnstein - LMI Consultant

Christine Knowbel - Legal Counsel

Regards,

Karyn Lewis

Lupin Mines Incorporated

Project Manager, Lupin Mine and Ulu Project
778-386-7340

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Karyn Lewis; Belinda Labatte

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Re: 2AM-LUP1520 Reduced Reclamation Security Teleconference
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